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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 31 October, 2019 5:12 PM

To: JW Lee

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: YN9358P_ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 9358P AND SLX 2342G 

ALONG/AT SLIP ROAD AFTER LOR 6 TOA PAYOH EXIT TO PIE (TUAS) ON 

06/09/2018

Dear Sir, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Please be informed that we are pending for the third party evidence and documentations. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or 

distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received 

this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all 

attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments 

and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: JW Lee [mailto:ricevimentoolimpo@parchotels.it] 

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October, 2019 11:18 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: Your Ref: YN9358P_ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 9358P AND SLX 2342G ALONG/AT SLIP ROAD AFTER LOR 6 

TOA PAYOH EXIT TO PIE (TUAS) ON 06/09/2018 

 

 

 

 

 

Can you please look into this urgently and advise? 

 

 

Your cooperation is greatly appreciated 

 

best wishes 

 

 

JW Lee 

jwlee@kaltech.com.sg 
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Sent from my LG Mobil 

 

 

Message  protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering. 

 

 

 

Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

Our Ref: CS/EGI18016913/T1ha3-1 

 

  

 

21 AUGUST 2019 

 

  

 

KALTECH ENGINEERING & REFRIGERATION PTE LTD                                        By Post & By Email  

 

9 TUAS LINK 1 

 

SINGAPORE 638578 

 

ATTN: THE MANAGEMENT 

 

  

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

                                                         

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 9358P AND SLX 2342G ALONG/AT SLIP ROAD AFTER LOR 6 TOA PAYOH EXIT TO PIE (TUAS) 

ON 06/09/2018 

 

  

 

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor 

insurer, ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy. 

 

  

 

We have received a claim from SLX 2342G against your motor insurance policy 


